
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Order 7840 from Medivent Ltd
1 message

info@medivent.ie <info@medivent.ie> Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 12:44 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,

 

Yes please proceed. Thanks.

 

Lisa

 

From: Sophie Lines [mailto:sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: 07 February 2025 12:25
To: info <info@medivent.ie>
Subject: Re: Order 7840 from Medivent Ltd

 

Good afternoon, 

 

Thank you for your order. Please be aware the correct price for part number 0110439 (MAX-48 Oxygen Sensor) is €77.50
each - unfortunately we do not have any available in stock at the moment, so there could be a lead time of 4-6
approximately weeks. Please accept our apologies for any inconvenience caused. 

 

Please can you let me know if you are happy for us to proceed at the correct price?

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
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On Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 10:55 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Medivent Ltd <no-reply@brightsg.com>
Date: Fri, 7 Feb 2025 at 10:47
Subject: Order 7840 from Medivent Ltd
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Your order number 7840 for €206.20 - Please confirm receipt of order.
Please find attached a PDF Copy of your order:

Regards
Amanda Richardson
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